
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   

 
 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  
November 7, 2018 at 5:30 PM  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and possible approval.   
 

1. Call the regular meeting to order   
a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Comments by the Mayor  
3. Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda 
4. Minutes from the Council held November 5, 2018  

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes  
5. Johnson Block. Lucas Dorn, Presentation of 2017 Audit.  
6. Ehlers. Sean Lenz, Presentation of TIF Bonding options. 
7. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber) 

a. Discuss/approve Pay Application #2 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd Project (CDBG) in the amount of 
$3,300.00 

b. Discuss/approve Pay Application #3 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd Project (CDBG) in the amount of 
$160,178.36 

c. Discuss/approve Haas Construction Schilling Subdivision - Pay Application #2 in the amount of 
$373,111.07. 

d. Discuss/Approve payments for new water pumps 
8. Adjourn  
 



Minutes from the November 5, 2018 Abbotsford City Council Meeting 
held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Administrator Grady called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Anders, Horacek, Totzke, Clement, Huther, Faber, Weideman, and Kramer by phone. 

Others present: Administrator Grady, Library Director Jochimsen. Judge Judy Kalepp, Deputy 
Court Clerk Weich, Todd Trader, Frankie Soto, Dave Ruden, Jim Colby, Kevin O’Brien, Patricia 
Suttner, Monica Dukelow, Mary Griffin, Sarah Bittner. 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Public Comments Pertaining to the Agenda: Mr. Colby questioned whether there has been any 
discussion regarding the Kotre sewer laterals.  Mr. Colby was advised that the matter is still 
under discussion.  Mr. Colby then questioned whether the lots on the west side of 3rd Street are 
going to be developed.  He was informed that the Planning Committee will be discussing the 
matter.  Finally, Mr. Colby inquired as to the zoning and at what price the lots by Pine Street 
and Swampbuck will sell for?   He was informed that the Planning Committee and City Council 
will be addressing these issues. 

Judge Judy Kalepp expressed her concerns at the budget cut for the Municipal Court.  Judge 
Kalepp believes that the Deputy Court Clerk works closer to 20-25 hours per work and that a 
cut her pay would not be appropriate.  Judge Kalepp also presented information regarding 
wages for other Deputy Court Clerks around the state and a detailed job description.  She has 
elected to keep the Deputy Court Clerks’s pay the same amount. 

Dave Ruden expressed his concerns about the Police Department receiving an extra $10,000 in 
funding while holding on to $80,000 in its checking account.  His concern is that other 
departments are not receiving extra funding or facing cuts.  Mr. Ruden believes that any excess 
money should revert back to municipal treasuries. 

Minutes – Motion by Anders/Horacek to approve minutes of October 29, 2018 Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Administrators Report – Administer Grady reported that due to state statutes the earliest the 
City Council can vote on the budget is Nov 15, 2018.  It was also reported that Ehlers is still 
trying to market the city’s TIF Bonding for $2.34 million dollars.  Sean Lenz of Ehlers has offered 
to provide the City Council with a presentation regarding the current status of the city’s TIF 
bonding efforts.  Finally, it was just recently discovered that the $38,000 from the Municipal 
building account inserted in the budget as revenue is restricted funding that can only be used to 
pay off the Public Safety building.  This line and its corresponding expense line for computer 
software will be deleted from the budget.   

Committee Reports 



Central Fire/EMS (Weideman) 
 

Minutes – Motion by Anders/Weideman to accept the Central Fire/EMS Minutes for October 
18, 2018 - unanimous 

Central Fire/EMS September 2018 Financial Report – Mr. Anders questioned how the Fire 
District is going to pay for expenses for the remainder of the year as the financial report shows 
a coming cash shortage.  Mr. Anders further questioned whether or not the Fire District is 
abiding by its inter-governmental agreement.  Mr. Weideman stated that he would check into 
the matter and did not believe that the Fire District had received all of its revenues for the year. 

Motion by Anders/Weideman to accept the financial report – unanimous 

Library (Horacek) 

Motion by Horacek/Huther to accept the Library Minutes of October 18/2018 – unanimous 
 

Library Flyer – Library Director Jochimsen highlighted the book fair and the annual holiday program.  
Library Director Jochimsen started that this was the 29th year that the library was holding the holiday 
program. 
 

Library Incidents – Library Director Jochimsen noted the increase in after school traffic especially during 
the 4:30-8:00 time period.   She described several recent incidents at the library.  In one instance, two 
juveniles were asked to leave the library for bad behavior and responded with threats of violence.  The 
two individuals involved have been given a nine-month ban and are required to write letters of apology 
to the library staff and library board before the ban will be lifted.  In addition, they were issued 
disorderly conduct tickets by the police department. 

The 2nd incident involved 4 individuals who were being insulting to staff and making messes in the 
building.  These individuals were given a 3 month ban and must write apology letters. 

As a result, the Library Board is considering other actions, such as, changing the library hours.  Mr. 
Anders asked if the library was considering limiting Wi-Fi access.  The Library Director responded that it 
was under consideration.   

Mr. Horacek suggested adding a light to the South Side of the library to increase safety.  Mr. Faber said 
that the Public Works/Waste Water/Water Committee would put it on the agenda.   

Ms. Huther asked if the library was going to involve parents when lifting bans.  The Library Director said 
that this was under consideration.   

Mr. Weideman asked the Library Director if she was satisfied with the police department’s response.  
The Library Director responded that she was and that the police department has been very helpful. 

The City Administrator informed the City Council that an additional camera was added to the library to 
cover a blind spot in the existing system.  In addition, the police department has been asked to have an 



officer stop by randomly between the hours of 5:00-8:00.  The police department has been extremely 
helpful in addressing the security concerns of the library. 

Police Committee 

Mr. Kramer stated that the Police Chief is interviewing candidates for the new Lieutenant position and 
noted that the money is in the budget.  Mr. Kramer also noted that the police department has been 
using its reserve to pay for the SRO in the new budget.  Finally, the police department had to replace a 
body camera damaged during an arrest.   

Ms. Huther asked if individuals are charged when they break a body camera.  Mr. Weideman responded 
that the individuals are required to pay for broken body cameras but collecting the money can be tough. 

Motion by Clement/Huther to accept Police Committee minutes for October 8, 2018 – unanimous 

Motion by Weideman/Anders to Police Department September Financial Report – unanimous 

Police committee bills of $22,544.92 were previously approved by City Council 

Mr. Kramer’s phone connection was lost.  Mr. Kramer left the meeting. 

Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber) 

City Administrator reported that the city was applying for a USDA grant to address copper and 
phosphorus discharge at the waste water treatment facility. 

Todd Trader of MSA discussed the installation of a railroad crossing on the Webb property.  This requires 
petitioning the Office of the Railroad Commissioner to approve a permit for a pubic crossing.  The main 
benefits are: the city does not have access to the planned industrial park without going through 
residential neighborhoods causing excessive travel times, public inconvenience and insufficient roads.  
Roadway characteristics such as roadway widths, turning radii and pavement structure are undersized 
for truck traffic leading to increased wear and tear on existing roads. 

Mr. Trader noted that the requested resolution is only the beginning of the process and does not 
commit the city to any expenses.  Mr. Trader also noted that the city would bear all of the costs and that 
the expenses would be paid for with TIF dollars. 

In order to square up the property the city will be conducting a land swap with the neighboring parcel.  
An agreement has been reached with the owner. 

Mr. Anders questioned moving forward until the city was able to hear from Sean Lenz of Ehlers 
regarding the city’s TIF bonding efforts.  Mr. Trader noted that if the public crossing was too expensive 
the city could always decline to do the project. 

Motion by Weideman/Totzke to approve Resolution 2018-9 OCR Rail crossing – vote 6 yeas – 1 nay 
(Anders) 

Mr. Trader provided a brief update to the committee the written version is in the packet under 11D. 

Finance and Personal (Anders) 



Motion by Weideman/Huther to approve Finance and Personnel minutes for October 29, 2018 – 
unanimous 

License and Ordinance (Anders) 

Motion by Horacek/Clement to approve minute of August 29, 2018 – unanimous 

Fire Call Ordinance Section changes – Mr. Anders described the changes and stated that they were 
necessary to conform with a Fire District. 

Motion by Faber/Totzke to approve Fire Call Ordinance Section changes.  Ms. Clement requested that 
the motion by changed to include an amendment to fix a typo in section 3.  Mr. Faber changed is motion 
to include the amendment – unanimous. 

Fence Ordinance Pertaining to Shrub Fence definition – Mr. Anders described the ordinance.  Ms. 
Clement asked for clarification about the 6ft high section. 

Motion by Faber/Weideman to approve fence ordinance – unanimous 

Next Meetings 

City Council Meeting set for November 28, 2018 at 6:00pm to hold pass budget. 

License and Ordinance meeting set for November 26, 2018 at 5:00pm. 

Motion to adjourn Huther/Weideman – unanimous 

The Abbotsford City Council adjourned at 7:54pm. 

 

 

 



TTrader
Typewriter
November 5, 2018



TTrader
Typewriter
November 5, 2018







TTrader
Typewriter
November 5, 2018


















	November 7, 2018 AGENDA_council
	AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	Novemeber 5, 2018 minutes
	Change Order #2 for Signature
	revised Pay App #3- 2nd cedar alley for signature
	Revised Pay App #2 Schilling for Signature
	Pump  Invoices
	November 7, 2018 AGENDA_council.pdf
	AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	November 7, 2018 AGENDA_council.pdf
	AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD




